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CONFIDENTIAL

From: Elizabeth Rosenthal Traub <elizabeth@ejmediagroup.com>
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2012 7:38 AM

To: Jennifer Mendelsohn

Cc: Jaime Cassavechia

Subject: RE: URGENT

Carole.moore@gettyimages.com

Elizabeth Rosenthal Traub
Managing Partner

EJ Media Group

349 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10016

Office: 212.518.4771 x. 105

Direct: 646.701.7042

E: elizabeth@ejmediagroup.com
Twitter: @emax06 ~ @ejmediagroup

This e-mail including any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received it in
error please advise the sender immediately by return email and then delete it from your system. The

unauthorized use, distribution, copying or alteration of this email is strictly forbidden.

-----Original Message-----

From: Jennifer Mendelsohn

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2012 10:37 AM
To: Elizabeth Rosenthal Traub

Cc: laime Cassavechia

Subject: RE: URGENT

Here is the list I've been working on as an FYI.

lennifer Mendelsohn
Publicity Assistant

EJ Media Group

343 Fifth Avenue
New York, NY 10016

Tel: 212.518.4771 x. 145
E: Jennifer@ejmediagroup.com
Twitter: @jenlynnmen ~ @ejmediagroup
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

----- Original Message-----

From: Elizabeth Rosenthal Traub

Sent: Sunday, October 14, 2012 6:55 PM
To: Jennifer Mendelsohn

Cc: Jaime Cassavechia

Subject: URGENT

Hi-

| am drafting alerts_He and his lawyers are doing a press
conference at 530 tomorrow (alert to follow once lawyers approve). | need you to call the following to find out
where to send the alert but in am do not mention specifics when asking because the papers are not being filed
until after 10am, prob 11ish.

Tampa tribune

St petersburg times

AP (tampa)

Tv desks

Ap photo (tampa)

Wire/getty (probably carol moore in miami--will find out)

We will also send to tmz, et, access, etc but | will get you those contacts to blast.

Call me on cell when u get in at 930..ill be at the smt already.
Thanks!
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Outlet First Name Last Name Phone E-mail

Tampa Tribune Kim MacCormack [+1 {813) 259-7631 |kmaccormack@tampatrib.com
Tampa Tribune Elaine Silvestrini +1 (813) 259-7837 |esilvestrini@tampatrib.com
Tampa Tribune news@tampatrib.com
Tampa Bay Times / St. Pete Times Curtis Krueger +1 {727) 893-8232 |ckrueger@tampabay.com
AP (Tampa) Tamara Lush (727) 823-4721 tlush@ap.org

AP Photo (Tampa) Marta 305-594-5830 mlavandier@ap.org

ABC News Desk +1 (813) 354-2800 |winewsweb@wfts.com
NBC News Desk +1(813) 221-5788 |news@wfla.com

€85 News Desk +1 (727) 577-8550 |desk@10connects.com

FOX News Desk +1 (813) 870-9630 |news@wtvt.com

Wire Images/Getty Photos Carol Moore

T™Z

Entertainment Tonight

Access Hollywood

CONFIDENTIAL TRAUB 0003

Dep120-003



